

LIST OF COPYRIGHT REGISTERING/RECORDING BODIES

(in the alphabetical order of the names of the States)

ALBANIA

Albanian Copyright Office

Location: Rruga: "Abdi Toptani", ish- MTKRS, kati III, Tiranë;

Tel.: 04 2 67 08

E-mail: www.zshda.gov.al, copyrightalbania@gmail.com

The office is open to the public from 12:00 to 2:00 pm every working day.

ALGERIA

Office National des Droits d'Auteur et des Droits Voisins

(National Office of Copyright and Related Rights)

Location: Rue Hamla Abderrazak, Bologhine Alger

E-mail: www.onda.dz

The office is open to the public from 8:30 am to 4:30 pm.

ARGENTINA

Dirección Nacional del Derecho de Autor (National Copyright Concil)

Location: Calle Moreno 1228 - Código Postal C 1091 AAZ, Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires.

Tel.: (5411) 4381-3251, 4381 7451

Fax: 5411) 4381-7451

E-mail: www.jus.gov.ar, gpeirett@jus.gov.ar

The office is open to the public from 9:30 am to 1:30 pm.

AUSTRIA

Federal Ministry of Justice

Location. Palais Trautson, Museumstrabe 7, 1010 Wien

E-mail: www.bmj.gv.at

BAHRAIN

Copyright Directorate – Ministry of Culture & Information

P.O.Box: 253 - Manama – Kingdom of Bahrain

Location: Delmon Street – Building 57 - Block 327 – Avenue 2761 Manama.

Tel.: +973 17 711 030 / +973 17 711 043

Fax: +973 17 80 389

E-mail: y_almuharraqi@yahoo.com

<http://www.moci.gov.bh/en/PublicationPress/DirectorateofCopyrightProtection/>

The office is open to the public from 7:00 am to 2:00 pm from Sunday to Thursday.

BELARUS

National Center of Intellectual Property (NCIP)

Location: Kozlova street, 220034, Minsk

Tel.: (+37517) 2943656

Fax: (+37517)2852605

E-mail: www.belgopatent.org.by, ncip@belgopatent.by

The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 6:00 pm.

BELIZE

Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO)

Location: 2nd Floor, Habet Building, P.O. Box 592, Constitution Drive, Belmopan, Belize, C.A.

Tel.: 501-822-1381/2073

Fax: 501-822-1382

E-mail: www.belipo.bz, belipo@btl.net, info@belipo.bz

The office is open to the public from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm every Monday to Thursday and 8:00 am – 4:30 pm every Friday

BHUTAN

The Intellectual Property Division. Ministry of Economic Affairs.

Location: Thimphu. Bhutan.

Tel.: +975 2 326512.

Fax +975 2 321145.

E-mail: www.ipbhutan.gov.bt, ipd@druknet.bt

The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm.

BRASIL

Escritório de Direitos Autorais (Copyright Office), of the National Library Foundation – EDA

Location: Rua da Imprensa, 16 Sala 1205 - Castelo, Rio de Janeiro, RJ Brasil, CEP 20030-120

E-mail: eda@bn.br

<http://www.bn.br/eda>

The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm.

The EDA has offices in 14 Brazilian states listed below:

Amazonas – AM
Biblioteca Pública Arthur Reis
Rua Barroso, 57 Centro
Manaus, AM

Bahia – BA
Biblioteca Pública da Bahia
R. General Labatut, 27 / 3º andar
Barris – Salvador – 40070-100
Brasília – DF

Biblioteca Demonstrativa de Brasília
Av. 3W Sul – EQS 506/507, s/nº
Brasília – 70350-580

Espírito Santo – ES
Universidade Federal do Espírito Santo
Av. Fernando Ferrari, s/n.
Goiabeiras – Vitória – 29060-900

Maranhão - MA
Biblioteca Pública Benedito Leite – BPBL
Praça Deodoro, (Praça do Patheon) s/n - Centro
CEP: 65.020 - 180, São Luís-MA

Mato Grosso – MT
Universidade de Cuiabá - UNIC
Av. Beira Rio, 3100
Jardim Europa – Cuiabá – 78015-480

Pará – PA
Universidade Federal do Pará
Av. Augusto Correa, 01
Belém – 66075-900
Pernambuco – PE
Biblioteca Pública do Estado de Pernambuco
R. João Lira, s/n. - Santo Amaro Recife – 50050-550

Paraná – PR
Biblioteca Pública do Paraná
R. Cândido Lopes, 133.
Centro – Curitiba - 80020-901

Rio Grande do Norte – RN
Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Norte
Biblioteca Central
Seção de Informação e Referência
Av. Senador Salgado Filho, s/nº.Lagoa Nova – Natal – 59072-970

Santa Catarina – SC
Universidade do Estado de Santa Catarina
Av. Madre Benventura, 2007.
Itacorubi – Florianópolis – 88035-001

São Paulo – SP
Alameda Nothmann, 1058
Campos Elíseos - São Paulo – 01216-001

CHINA

Copyright Protection Center of China (CPCC)

Location: 3F, West block, Yonghe Plaza, No.28, Andingmen East Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing, China. The postal code is 100007.

<http://www.ccopyright.com>

The office is open to the public from Monday to Friday, 8:30 am to 11:30 am and 1:00 pm to 4:30 pm.

COLOMBIA

Dirección Nacional de Derecho de Autor (National Copyright Council)

Location: Bogotá D.C., Colombia, en la Calle 28 No. 13A - 15 Piso 17

Tel.: (571) 3418177

Fax: (571) 2860813,

E-mail: info@derechodeautor.gov.co, registro@derechodeautor.gov.co

<http://www.derechodeautor.gov.co>

The office is open to the public from 8:30 am. to 5:00 pm.

COSTA RICA

Registro Nacional de Derecho de Autor y Derechos Conexos (National Registry of Copyright and Related Rights)

Location: San José, Curridabat, frente al Pricesmart

E-mail: www.rnpdigital.go.cr, derautores@rnp.go.cr

The office is open to the public from 8:30 am to 3:30 pm.

ECUADOR

Instituto Ecuatoriano de La Propiedad (Ecuadorian Institute of intellectual property), IEPI

Location: Avenida República 396 y Almagro, Edificio Fórum 300, Mezanine, Quito, Ecuador

E-mail: www.iepi.gov.ec, farosemena@iepi.gov.ec, elopez@iepi.gov.ec

The office is open to the public from 8:30 am to 5:00 pm.

GERMANY

German Patent and Trade Mark Office ("Deutsches Patent- und Markenamt")

Location: Zweibrückenstr. 12, 80331 München

Tel.: +49 89 2195-0, +49 89 2195-2221

E-mail: post@dpma.de

<http://www.dpma.de/>

GHANA

Copyright Office of Ghana

Location: Adjacent to the Teacher's Hall, University of Ghana Accra City Campus Area

[http:// www.copyright@ghana.com](http://www.copyright@ghana.com)

The office is open to the public from 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

GUATEMALA

Registro de la Propiedad Intelectual (Intellectual Property Registry)

Registro de la Propiedad Intelectual

Location: 7^a. Avenida 7-61 Zona 4, Primer Nivel, Ciudad de Guatemala C.A.

E-mail: genara713@hotmail.com

<http://www.rpi.gob.gt>

The office is open to the public from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm

GUINEA

Bureau Guinéen du Droit d'Auteur (Guinea Office of Copyright), BGDA

Location: Palais du Peuple 4 Étage Côte Quartier Tombo, Commune de Kaloum Conakry.

Tel.: 64548230

HUNGARY

Hungarian Patent Office (HPO)

Location: H-1054 Budapest, Akadémia utca 21. Hungary

Tel.: +36 1 474 5561

Fax: +36 1 474 5534

Toll free number from Hungary only - Creative line: 80 345 678

E-mail: mszh@hpo.hu

INDONESIA

Directorate General of Intellectual Property Rights of the Ministry of Law and Human Rights

Location: Jl. Daan Mogot Km.24, Tangerang, Indonesia

<http://www.dgip.go.id>

ITALIA

Servizio III

Viale Castro Pretorio, 105, at Biblioteca Nazionale Centrale di Roma.

E-mail: dirittoautore@beniculturali.it, deposito.dirittoautore@beniculturali.it,
ccpda@beniculturali.it

<http://www.librari.beniculturali.it/genera.jsp?s=40&l=it>

The office is open to the public from 9:30 am to 3:30 pm

Società Italiana Autori ed Editori S.I.A.E. (Italian Society of Authors and Publishers)
Viale della Letteratura, 30 Roma.
<http://www.siae.it>
The office is open from 9:00 am to 12:30 pm.

Section Cinema: Prc.Cinema@siae.it ;
Section OLAF: Inediti.Olaf@siae.it

JAMAICA

Intellectual Property Service Centre (IPC)
Location: 7 Stanton Terrace, Kingston 6, Jamaica,
Tel.: (876) 946-1592
Fax: (876) 978-2338
E-mail: ipc@cwjamaica.com, www.ipcentre.org.jm
The office is open to the public from Monday to Friday, 8:30 am to 5:00 pm.

JAPAN

For all copyrighted works but computer program works:

Agency for Cultural Affairs, Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology,
Government of Japan (ACA)
Location: 3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan, #100-8959
http://www.bunka.go.jp/chosakuken/touroku_seido/index.html
The office is open to the public from 9:30 am to 12:00 pm, 1:00 pm to 6:15 pm.

For computer program works:

Software Information Center (SOFTIC)
Location: Toto-building 4F 5-1-4 Toranomom, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, #105-0001
<http://www.softic.or.jp>
The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm, 1:00 pm to 5:00 pm.

KENYA

Kenya Copyright Board
Location: 4th Floor NHIF Building, Ragati Road, P.O.Box 34670 – 00100, Nairobi
E-mail: copyright@ag.go.ke
<http://www.attorney-general.go.ke/copyright>

KOREA

Korea Copyright Commission (KCC)

Location: 6th/7th Floor, Seoul Gangnam Post Office, 619, Gaepodong-gil, Gangnam-gu, Seoul, 135-230, Korea

Tel.: 82-2-2660-0112

Fax: 82-2-2660-0009

E-mail: www.copyright.or.kr, nayjlee@copyright.or.kr

The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 6:00 pm.

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

State Intellectual Property Service

Location: 62, Moskovskaya St., 720021, Bishkek city

Tel.: +996(312) 68 16 98

Fax: +996(312) 68 17 03.

E-mail: inter@patent.kg

<http://www.patent.kg>

The office is open to the public from 8:30 am to 5:30 pm.

MADAGASCAR

Office Malagasy du Droit d'Auteur, (Copyright Malagasy Office), OMDA

Location: Lot II F 62 Rue Fredy Rajaofera Antaninandro - Antananarivo 101 MADAGASCAR

Tel.: 261 20 22 610 19 or 261 20 22 308 53

Fax: 261 20 22 294 97

E-mail: omda@moov.mg

<http://www.omdamg>

The office is open to the public from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm.

MAURITIUS

Mauritius Society of Authors (MASA)

Location: MASA House, Avenue des Artistes, Beau-Bassin, République de l'île Maurice.

E-mail: copyrightsoc@intnet.mu

[http:// www.masamu](http://www.masamu)

The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 3:30 pm.

MEXICO

Instituto Nacional del Derecho de Autor (National Institute of Copyright)

Location: Puebla, N. 143, Col. Roma, Del. Cuauhtémoc, México, D.F, Código Postal 06700.

Tel.: 3601 8210 / 3601 8216 / 018002283400

<http://www.indautor.sep.gob.mx>

The office is open to the public from 8:00 am to 6:00 pm.

MALI

Bureau Malien du Droit d'Auteur (Malien Office of Copyright), BUMDA
Location: BP E 2735, Avenue de l'oua villa B5 Porte 4980, Faladié Sokoro, Bamako
Tel.: +22320209870
E-mail: bumda@cefib.com
<http://www.bumda.cefib.com>

MOLDOVA

Intellectual Property (AGEPI)
Location: 24/1, Andrei Doga Str., Chişinău, MD2024, Republic of Moldova.
Tel.: (+373-22) 400607, 400608
Fax: (+373-22) 440119.
E-mail: office@agepi.md
<http://www.agepi.md>
The office is open to the public from 8:00 am to 4:30 pm

MONGOLIA

Intellectual Property Office of Mongolia
Location: Baga Toiruu-49, Ulaanbaatar-46, Mongolia.
Tel.: 976-11-327267
Fax: 976-11-327638
E-mail: ipom@magicnet.mn
<http://www.ipom.mn>
The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 6:00 pm.

MONTENEGRO

Intellectual Property Office of Montenegro
Location: Bulevar Revolucije 9, 81 000 Podgorica, Montenegro.
E-mail: ziscg.ipom@gmail.com
[http:// www.ziscg.me](http://www.ziscg.me)
The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm

Central National Library of Montenegro
Location: "Đurđe Crnojević" 81,250 Cetinje, Montenegro Bulevar hero 163rd
E-mail: cnb@t-com.me
<http://www.cnb.me>

Autors agency for Montenegro
Location: Njegoševa 58, Herceg Novi.

NAMIBIA

Namibian Society of Composers and Authors of Music (NASCAM)
Location: 5 Johnson Street, Eros, P.O. Box 22576, Windhoek, NAMIBIA
Tel.: +264 61 229116
Fax: +264 61 249240
E-mail: namsoc@iafrica.com

Namibia Reproduction Rights Organisation (NAMRRO)
Location: 3rd Floor Old Sanlam Building, Dr Frans Indongo Street, Private Bag 13344,
Windhoek, NAMIBIA
Tel.: +264 61 2839111 ext 2710
Fax: +264 61 305282
E-mail: roseliapenda@ymail.com, jofraim@yahoo.com, nghipandulwak@gmail.com,
justme@iway.na

NEPAL

Copyright Registrar's Office
Location: Nepal Copyright Registrar's Office, Kalikasthan, Kathmandu, POBox: 430, Nepal
Tel.: 977-1-4431155, 4443750
Fax: 977-1-4431144
E-mail: www.nepalcopyright.gov.np, info@nepalcopyright.gov.np
The office is open to the public from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm.

OMAN

Intellectual Property Department
Location: Ministry of Commerce and Industry, P.O Box 550, pc 113
E-mail: lp-dep@yahoo.com

PAKISTAN

Copyright Office IPO Pakistan
Location: Ground Floor, Liqueate Memorial Library Building, Adjacent T.V. Station, National
Stadium Road, Karachi, Pakistan
Tel.: 021-99230140-41
Fax: 021-99230140-41
Email: copyright@ipo.gov.pk
<http://www.ipo.gov.pk>

PERU

Dirección Nacional de Derecho de Autor (National Copyright Council)
Instituto Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia y de la Protección de la Propiedad Intelectual
(National Institute for the Defense of Competition and Protection of Intellectual Property)
INDECOPI
Location: Calle de la Prosa 138, San Borja
Tel.: (511) 2247800
Fax: (511) 2240348
E-mail: webmaster@indecopi.gob.pe
<http://www.indecopi.gob.pe>

ROMANIA

Romanian Copyright Office
Location: Calea Victoriei nr.91-93, Sector 1, Bucharest, Romania
Transylvania Street No.2, Sector 1, Bucharest, Romania.
Tel. / Fax: 0213175060, 0213175070, 0213175080, 0213175090
E-mail: office@orda.gov.ro
[http:// www.orda.gov.ro](http://www.orda.gov.ro)

RUSSIA

Federal Service for Intellectual Property, Patents and Trademarks (Rospatent)
Location: 30-1 Berezhkovskaya nab., Moscow, Russian Federation, 123995
E-mail: rospatent@rupto.ru
<http://www.rupto.ru>
The office is open to the public from Monday to Thursday, 9:30 am to 6:15 pm and Friday, 9:30 am to 5:00 pm.

SERBIA

Intellectual Property Office, Copyright and Related Rights Department
Location: 5, Knjeginje Ljubice Street, 11000 Belgrade, Republic of Serbia
E-mail: zis@zis.gov.rs
[http:// www.zis.gov.rs](http://www.zis.gov.rs)
The office is open to the public from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm

SLOVENIA

Avtorska agencija za Slovenijo, d.o.o. (Copyright Agency of Slovenia)
Location: Avtorska agencija za Slovenijo, d.o.o., Slovenska cesta 47, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia
Tel.: + 386 1 300 15 60
Fax: + 386 1 231 02 40
E-mail: aas@aas.si
<http://www.aas.si/index.htm>
The office is open to the public from Monday to Friday, 9:00 am and 2:00 pm.

SOUTH AFRICA

Companies and Intellectual Property Registration Office

Postal Location: PO Box 429, Pretoria

Location: the dti Campus (Block F-Entfutukweni), 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, Pretoria

Tel.: 0861 843 384

Fax: 0861 833 384

E-mail: info@cipro.gov.za

<http://www.cipro.gov.za>

The office is open to the public from Mondays to Fridays, 08:30 am to 12:00 nn and from 1:30 pm to 3:30 pm.

SPAIN

Registro General de la Propiedad Intelectual (General Registry of the Intellectual Property)

Registro Central de la Propiedad Intelectual

Location: C/ Alfonso XII, 3 y 5, 28014 - Madrid

Tel.: 91 589 89 35

Fax: 91 589 86 62

E-mail: registro.rpi@mcu.es

<http://www.mcu.es>

Comunidad Autónoma de Andalucía

Registro Territorial

Location: C/ San José, 13, 41004 - Sevilla

Tel.: 955 03 64 52

Fax: 955 03 64 06

E-mail: mmercedes.guerrero@juntadeandalucia.es

Comunidad Autónoma de Aragón

Registro Territorial

Location: C/ Dr. Cerrada 22, 50005 - Zaragoza

Tel.: 97 671 56 37

Fax: 97 671 50 07

E-mail: msevilla@aragon.es

Comunidad Autónoma de Cataluña

Registro Territorial

Location: C/ Muntaner, 221, 08036 - Barcelona

Tel.: 93 363 28 75

Fax: 93 363 28 79

E-mail: registrepi.cultura@gencat.net

<http://cultura.gencat.net/rpi/>

Comunidad Autónoma de Madrid

Registro Territorial

Location: Pl. del Descubridor Diego de Ordás, 3, 28003 - Madrid

Tel.: 91 720 82 43

Fax: 91 720 67 70

E-mail: propiedad.intelectual@madrid.org

Comunidad Valenciana
Registro Territorial
Biblioteca Valenciana (Monasterio de San Miguel de los Reyes)
Location: Av. de la Constitución, 284, 46019 - Valencia
Tel.: 96 387 40 68
Fax: 96 387 41 11
E-mail: pinyol_fra@gva.es
http://www.cult.gva.es/dglib/li-prop-reg-terr_e.htm

Comunidad Autónoma de Extremadura
Registro Territorial
Location: C/ Almendralejo, 17, 06800 - Mérida
Tel.: 92 400 85 80
Fax: 92 400 85 96
E-mail: propiedadintelectual@juntaextremadura.net

Comunidad Autónoma de Galicia
Registro Territorial
Location: C/ Horreo, 61 baixo, 15701 - Santiago de Compostela
Tel.: 98 154 50 73-98 154 39 79
Fax: 98 154 50 65
E-mail: jmguijo@csbg.org

Comunidad Autónoma de La Rioja
Registro Territorial
Location: C/ de La Merced, 1, 26071 - Logroño
Tel.: 941 211 382
Fax: 941 210 536
E-mail: yblanco@blr.larioja.org

Principado de Asturias
Registro Territorial
Consejería de Cultura y Turismo
Edificios Administrativos Buenavista
Location: C/ Eduardo Herrera "Herrerita" s/n - 1ª planta, 33006 - Oviedo
Tel.: 98 520 90 21
Fax: 98 520 90 22
E-mail: registro_propiedad_intelectual@asturias.org

Región de Murcia
Registro Territorial
Location: C/ Isaac Albeniz, 4 Entlo. Derecha, 30009 - Murcia
Tel.: 96 827 43 94
Fax: 96 827 43 94
E-mail: rtpi.murcia@carm.es
<http://www.educarm.es/rtpimurcia>

THAILAND

Copyright Office Department of Intellectual Property
Location: 44/ 100 Nonthaburi 1 Road Bangkrasoe Sub – District, Maung District Nontaburi,
11000
Tel.: 662-5474704 / 62254746 30
Fax: 662-5474631
<http://www.ipthailand.th>
The office is open to the public from 8:30 am to 4:30 pm.

TUNISIA

L'organisme Tunisien de Protection des Droits d'Auteurs (Tunisian Agency for the Protection of
Copyright), OTPDA
Location: 37, rue Mikhail Nouaima, 1005 El Omrane, Tunis, Tunisie.
Tel.: (216)71840668 – 71286933 – 71.285.718
Fax: (216) 71847125
E-mail: OTPD@Planet.tn

UKRAINE

State Department of Intellectual Property
Location: 45 Uritskyj st., Kyiv-35, COS, 03680, Ukraine, State Department of Intellectual
Property.
Tel.: (+38044) 498-37-08, (09, 10).
E-mail: Reestr_ap@sdip.gov.ua
http://www.sdip.gov.ua/ua/copyright_registration.html (now available only in Ukrainian)
The office is open to the public from 9:30 am to 12:30 pm on weekdays.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

U.S Copyright Office
Location: Library of Congress, James Madison Memorial Building, 101 Independence Avenue,
S.E., Washington, D.C.
<http://www.copyright.gov>
The office is open to the public from Monday to Friday, 8:30 am. to 5:00 pm.